
Responses National SWPP

Numeric Text

# Item Unit Price Vendor Notes Total Cost

2176050 #0-1 Lump Sum Cost $ 665,000.00 Lump $ 665,000.00 

2176051 #0-2 Cost for Payment & Performance Bond $ 25,000.00 P&PB $ 25,000.00 

$ 690,000.00



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name -
So Cal Shaker Plates & Construction Site Services LLC DBA National Swppp 
Services

1.1.2 Company Address - 600 Central Avenue #H Unit 105 Lake Elsinore CA 92530

1.2.1 Contact Name - Zach Zuppardo

1.2.2 Contact Title - Member

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address - zz@nationalswppp.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number - 9512885555

1.3.1 Contact Name - Zach Zuppardo

1.3.2 Contact Title - Member

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address - zz@nationalswppp.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number - 9512885555

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

- So Cal Shaker Plates Inc

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? - Ynez Rd Temecula CA

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that 
will perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be
reasonably withheld.)

No

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

NA

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

NA

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

NA

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

NA

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Original Provider

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

- One local project many in California

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Similar Experience & Contracts

12 Questions 100.00% Complete

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? B) Will Comply

3.6.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.7.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.10.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.11.1

Which option did you select on the Local Vendor Preference Certification?  Note
- If certifying that your business is a Local Pembroke Pines or Broward County 
vendor, you must also attach applicable current business tax receipt(s) along 
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 
maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Not a Local Pembroke Pines 
or Broward County Vendor

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Equal Benefits Certification Form

Local Vendor Preference Certification

11 Questions 100.00% Complete

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts



Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency - mountioan view

4.1.2 Address - Via Industria Temecula

4.1.3 Contact Name - Chad 951-595-0445

4.1.4 Contact Title - GM

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address - chad@rmdalton.com

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # - 9515950445

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work - Rm Dalton

4.2.2 Name and location of the project - Same

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project - Grading,Demo

4.2.4 Project duration - 6 months

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date - Completed

4.2.6 Size of project - 20,000,000

4.2.7 Cost of project - 319,000

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible - Grading,Demo

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency - Town Of Jupiter

4.3.2 Address - Jupiter 

4.3.3 Contact Name - Thomas Hernadez

4.3.4 Contact Title - GM

4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address - ThomasH@jupiter.fl.us

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # - 5617412680

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work - NSS

4.4.2 Name and location of the project - 500 N Deleware

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project - Abatement Demo

4.4.4 Project duration - 2 Months

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date - July

4.4.6 Size of project - 117,500

4.4.7 Cost of project - 117,500

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible - Supervision

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency - Kirkorian

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information



4.5.2 Address - Menifee

4.5.3 Contact Name - Jennifer Krikorian Alvarez

4.5.4 Contact Title - Super

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address - jalvarez@kptmovies.com

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # - 8583349700

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work - NSS

4.6.2 Name and location of the project - Menifee

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project - Grading,Demo,Concrete

4.6.4 Project duration - 6 Months

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date - Complete

4.6.6 Size of project - 255,000

4.6.7 Cost of project - 255,000

4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible - Super

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency - Kirkorian

4.7.2 Address - Menifee

4.7.3 Contact Name - Jennifer Krikorian Alvarez

4.7.4 Contact Title - Super

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address - jalvarez@kptmovies.com

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # - 8583349700

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work - NSS

4.8.2 Name and location of the project - Menifee

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project - Grading,Demo,Concrete

4.8.4 Project duration - 6 Months

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date - Complete

4.8.6 Size of project - 255,000

4.8.7 Cost of project - 255,000

4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible - Super

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency - Town Of Jupiter

4.9.2 Address - Jupiter 

4.9.3 Contact Name - Thomas Hernadez

4.9.4 Contact Title - GM

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information



4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address - ThomasH@jupiter.fl.us

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # - 5617412680

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work - NSS

4.10.2 Name and location of the project - 500 N Deleware

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project - Abatement Demo

4.10.4 Project duration - 2 Months

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date - July

4.10.6 Size of project - 117,500

4.10.7 Cost of project - 117,500

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible - Supervision

70 Questions 100.00% Complete

Reference #5: Project Information



City of Pembroke Pines 

�O�-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT 

BIDDER is the 
__________________________________________________________________________, 

(Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) 

BIDDER is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all   
pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid; 

Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid; 

Neither the said BIDDER nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representative, 
employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit, have in any way colluded, conspired, 
connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other BIDDER, firm or person to submit 
a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has been 
submitted; or to refrain from bidding in connection with such Contract; or have in any 
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communications, or 
conference with any BIDDER, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Bid or 
any other BIDDER, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost element of the Bid Price or the Bid 
Price of any other BIDDER, or to secure through any collusion conspiracy, connivance, or 
unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the 
proposed Contract; 

The price of items quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by collusion, 
conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the BIDDER or any other of its 
agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affidavit. 

Printed Name/Signature _______________________________ 

Title _______________________________ 

  Name of Company _______________________________ 

Member

National SWPPP

Member/Partner

Zach Zuppardo



VENDOR INFORMATION FORM

The City of Pembroke Pines is currently implementing an enhanced Citywide Enterprise Resource 
Planning (ERP) system with the goal of updating our processes and improving customer service.  Part of 
the new Tyler Technologies Munis ERP system will include a vendor management module.  In addition, 
this new system will include a Vendor Self Service (VSS) web portal which will allow vendors to update 
their necessary information and documents on an as-needed basis.  The City intends for this system to 
allow for vendors to view their Purchase Orders, Invoices, Checks and other beneficial information in real-
time.   Using VSS, vendors will also be able to enter and maintain their contact and remittance 
information, discount and payment terms, designated contact persons, and the commodity codes that 
represent the goods and services the vendor can provide.  

While we work towards go-live with the new VSS web portal, we are requesting for vendors to complete 
the attached Vendor Registration Packet and submit it to accountspayable@ppines.com to help facilitate 
the implementation process.

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION
Company Name 
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

So Cal Shaker Plates & Construction Site 
Services LLC

Doing Business As (DBA) National Swppp Services

Primary Business Address 600 Central Avenue #H Unit 105

City: Lake Elsinore
State: CA Zip: 92530

Country: CA
Remit To Address Same

City:
State: Zip:

Country:
Order From Address Same

City:
State: Zip:

Country:
Foreign Entity (Yes/No) No
Telephone Number 9512885555
Primary Company E-mail zz@nationalswppp.com
Fax
Website
DUNS
Independent Contractor (Yes/No) No
Identification 
Number SSN: FID: 85-4013411



MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION
Company Name 
(Legal Name as filed with IRS) 

So Cal Shaker Plates & Construction Site 
Services LLC

Doing Business As (DBA) National Swppp Services

Primary Business Address 600 Central Avenue #H Unit 105

City: Lake Elsinore
State: CA Zip: 92530

Country: CA
Remit To Address Same

City:
State: Zip:

Country:
Order From Address Same

City:
State: Zip:

Country:
Foreign Entity (Yes/No) No
Telephone Number 9512885555
Primary Company E-mail zz@nationalswppp.com
Fax
Website
DUNS
Independent Contractor (Yes/No) No
Identification 
Number SSN: FID: 85-4013411

GENERAL PAYMENT TERMS
Discount Percent

Defines the discount percentage the 
vendor extends to your organization.

Days to Discount
Number of days which payment must be 
received to claim the discount percent.

Days to Net
Number of days that the vendor allows 

before requiring net payment.

CONTACT # 1

Contact Name (First & Last Name) Zach Zuppardo

Description/Title/Position
General Manager Southern Florida 
Division

Phone (Voice) 95128855555
Phone (Text) Opt In (Y/N):
Fax
E-mail zz@nationalswppp.com

CONTACT # 2
Contact Name (First & Last Name) Maverick Cissel

Description/Title/Position CEO California Division

Phone (Voice) 9515885585
Phone (Text) Opt In (Y/N):
Fax
E-mail mc@nationalswppp.com

CONTACT # 3
Contact Name (First & Last Name) Marlene Erler
Description/Title/Position Administrative Excecutive
Phone (Voice) 9515885585
Phone (Text) Opt In (Y/N):
Fax
E-mail marlene@nationalswppp.com

MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
MBE 

Classifications Yes Certifying Agency Expiration

African American
Asian American
Disadvantage 
Business
Hispanic 
American
HubZone / Labor 
Surplus Area Yes SBA

Minority Owned 
Business
Native American
Small Business 
Enterprise Yes Self Certified

Veteran Owned 
Small Business
Woman Owned 
Business



MINORITY BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
MBE 

Classifications Yes Certifying Agency Expiration

African American
Asian American
Disadvantage 
Business
Hispanic 
American
HubZone / Labor 
Surplus Area Yes SBA

Minority Owned 
Business
Native American
Small Business 
Enterprise Yes Self Certified

Veteran Owned 
Small Business
Woman Owned 
Business

If you selected “Yes” to any of the above items, please 
attach proof of certification.

GEOGRAPHIC PREFERENCE
Local Broward County Vendor
Local Pembroke Pines Vendor
Not a Local Broward County of 
Pembroke Pines Vendor No

Please read and complete the attached “Local Vendor Preference Certification” Form 
and select the applicable option above.

STATE REGISTRATION
Is your company registered with the 
State of Florida? (Y/N) Y

     If not, what state is your company 
registered in?
Please attach the print out from https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/ or the appropriate 
state showing your active registration and any applicable fictitious names that are 

registered.





COMPANY PROFILE FORM

Please provide the following information so that the City could better get to know your company’s 
background.

MAIN CONTACT INFORMATION
Company Name 
(Legal Name as filed with IRS)

So Cal Shaker Plates & Construction Site 
Services LLC 

Doing Business As (DBA) National Swppp Services

Primary Business Address 600 Central Avenue #H Unit 105

City: Lake Elsinore
State: Ca Zip: 92530

Country: US

Organization Background
Please state the year that you 
company started its business 2019

Please state the year that your 
company started providing service 
under your current business name

2022

What State is your Company 
Registered In? FL

Please attach any applicable organization registration documents.

Professional License Information
License Type License Number Expiration

GCG 1533402 8/31/2024

Please list and attach any applicable professional licenses required to perform the 
services your company offers.

Please Provide a Summary of your Company and What Services you provide

General Construction, Grading, Demolition, Concrete, Environmental, Erosion/
SWPPP, Excavation



Please Provide a Summary of your Company and What Services you provide

General Construction, Grading, Demolition, Concrete, Environmental, Erosion/
SWPPP, Excavation

Please select the appropriate Commodity Codes that your company provides, this will 
help City Departments find vendors that can provide services in which the City is looking 

to Procure.



�� � � � �����������	
���	����	�� ������������������������������������������ ���!���� ������������"������#$%&'(()(*)+*&��,-� ./01�12345�167689856�01�1:;90668<�============================================�>5798�3?�85606@�1:;906605A�12345�167689856B�2/318�;:105811�7<<4811�01�========================================================================�75<�>0?�7CCD0E7;D8B�061�F8<847D�G9CD3@84�H<8560?0E76035�I:9;84�>FGHIB�01�===========================-�>H?�6/8�85606@�/71�53�FGHIJ�05ED:<8�6/8�K3E07D�K8E:406@�I:9;84�3?�6/8�05<0L0<:7D�10A505A�6/01�12345�167689856M�==========================-B��N-� O@�5798�01����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������75<�9@�>PD8718�C4056�5798�3?�05<0L0<:7D�10A505AB��� 48D760351/0C�63�6/8�85606@�5798<�7;3L8�01�����������������������������������������������������������������������������-��Q-� H�:5<841675<�6/76�7�RC:;D0E�85606@�E4098R�71�<8?058<�05�P747A47C/�NST-,QQ>,B>ABJ�FD340<7�K676:681J�98751�7�L03D76035�3?�75@�16768�34�?8<847D�D72�;@�7�C84135�206/�481C8E6�63�75<�<048E6D@�48D768<�63�6/8�647517E6035�3?�;:105811�206/�75@�C:;D0E�85606@�34�206/�75�7A85E@�34�C3D060E7D�1:;<0L01035�3?�75@�36/84�16768�34�206/�6/8�U5068<�K67681J�05ED:<05AJ�;:6�536�D09068<�63J�75@�;0<J�C43C317DJ�48CD@J�34�E35647E6�?34�A33<1�34�184L0E81J�75@�D8718�?34�487D�C43C846@J�34�75@�E35647E6�?34�6/8�E35164:E6035�34�48C704�3?�7�C:;D0E�;:0D<05A�34�C:;D0E�234VJ�05L3DL05A�756064:16J�?47:<J�6/8?6J�;40;84@J�E3DD:1035J�47EV8688405AJ�E351C047E@J�34�9768407D�90148C48185676035-��W-� H�:5<841675<�6/76�7�RE35L0E68<R�34�RE35L0E6035R�71�<8?058<�05�P747A47C/�NST-,QQ>,B>;BJ�FD340<7�K676:681J�98751�7�?05<05A�3?�A:0D6�34�7�E35L0E6035�3?�7�C:;D0E�85606@�E4098J�206/�34�206/3:6�75�7<X:<0E76035�3?�A:0D6J�05�75@�?8<847D�34�16768�6407D�E3:46�3?�48E34<�48D7605A�63�E/74A81�;43:A/6�;@�05<0E69856�34�05?34976035�7?684�Y:D@�,J�,ZSZJ�71�7�481:D6�3?�7�X:4@�L84<0E6J�535X:4@�6407DJ�34�8564@�3?�7�CD87�3?�A:0D6@�34�53D3�E35685<848-��[-� H�:5<841675<�6/76�75�R7??0D0768R�71�<8?058<�05�P747A47C/�NST-,QQ>,B>7BJ�FD340<7�K676:681J�98751M�� ,-� \�C48<8E81134�34�1:EE81134�3?�7�C84135�E35L0E68<�3?�7�C:;D0E�85606@�E4098M�34�� N-� \5�85606@�:5<84�6/8�E35643D�3?�75@�576:47D�C84135�2/3�01�7E60L8�05�6/8�9757A89856�3?�6/8�85606@�75<�2/3�/71�;885�E35L0E68<�3?�7�C:;D0E�85606@�E4098-��./8�6849�R7??0D0768R�05ED:<81�6/318�3??0E841J�<048E6341J�8]8E:60L81J�C7465841J�1/748/3D<841J�89CD3@881J�989;841J�75<�7A8561�2/3�748�7E60L8�05�6/8�9757A89856�3?�75�7??0D0768-��./8�̂06@1/0C�;@�358�C84135�3?�1/7481�E351606:605A�7�E35643DD05A�05684816�05�7536/84�C84135J�34�7�C33D05A�3?�8_:0C9856�34�05E398�7935A�C841351�2/85�536�?34�?704�974V86�L7D:8�:5<84�75�749̀1�D85A6/�7A4889856J�1/7DD�;8�7�C4097�?7E08�E718�6/76�358�C84135�E35643D1�7536/84�C84135-��\�C84135�2/3�V53205AD@�856841�0563�7�

abb�cdefghi�jkdeld�mn�oepf�qbr�shtd�uivpewgd�cj�xyrzb{|}~���~�� �������������� ������
������������������������������ �¡����¡������¢¡ ���££��¤¥¦�§��¡������̈ ©©©����¢¡ ��



�� � � � �����������	
���	����	��������������������������������������������������� ��!������"��������#����$�����%"��� �� ����&���������� ��&�'(�$���������""��������� ��� �����!!�"����)��()� *��� ������ ��������+������+���� �!��� ����,���&�����-./)0''1021�23�%"��� ��4�������3�$�������#�������"�������������#������#���&���5� ��� �������"�����!���#�����������!�����6���� �4���������������"�&�"�������������������������� ��&������������ ��������� ��������"��������� ��������������"����#������"��������#3������������������������������������"�����������������������������������"��������#3������������������������������������"�����������������������������������"��������#)��7������$�+������+����"� ����������!!�����3� ��������3��8��������3���������3��������" ���3��$�"�#���3�$�$����3��� ��&�����������������������$���&�$�����!���������#)��/)� 9��� ������!��$�������� ���"��!3����������$����������*������$��:� ���"����������������"������������������#����$�����&�����������������$���)��;<=>?@>�ABCAD?E>�FGADG�@E?E>H>BE�?II=A>@JK�� �L2�M����������������#����$�����&�����������������$���3�������#��!!�����3� ��������3��8��������3���������3��������" ���3��$�"�#���3�$�$����3�����&�����������������������$���&�$�����!����������#3�������#��!!�"������!����������#���������������&� �������� ��������� ��!������"��������#����$�������N��������O�"#�03�0P.P)�� �92�7��������#����$�����&�����������������$���3�����������$�����!������!!�����3� ��������3��8��������3���������3��������" ���3��$�"�#���3�$�$����3�����&�����������������������$���&�$�����!����������#3��������!!�"������!����������#��������������&� �������� ��������� ��!������"��������#����$�������N��������O�"#�03�0P.P3�LMQ�;<=>?@>�ABCAD?E>�FGADG�?CCAEARB?=�@E?E>H>BE�?II=A>@JK�� �902�7���������������������� ��&����������&������������������!������������&��!!������!�����4������!�%"��� �3�Q���������!�L $������������S�����&�)��7���!���"��� ��������� ��#�����������&��!!����� � ������"�������������������!!�"�������������������� ���� ���"���)��;<=>?@>�?EE?DG�?�DRIT�RU�EG>�UAB?=�RVC>VJK�� �9-2�7��������������!!�"����������"��� ���������������� ���� ���"���)��7���������������������N����������� ��&���!������������&��!!������!�����4������!�%"��� �3�Q���������!�L $������������S�����&�)�7���!���"��� ��������� ��#�����������&��!!����� ����$��� �����������������������"�����������������$�������������������!!�"�����!��$������������� ���� ���"���)��;<=>?@>�?EE?DG�?�DRIT�RU�EG>�UAB?=�RVC>VJK�� �9'2�7��������������!!�"�������������������"��� ���������������� ���� ���"���)��;<=>?@>�C>@DVAW>�?BT�?DEARB�E?X>B�WT�RV�I>BCABY�FAEG�EG>�Z>I?VEH>BE�RU�[>B>V?=�\>V]AD>@JK���̂̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂ �̂����������̂̂ ^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂ �̂���������̂̂ ^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂^̂�_̀aabcde�fghbij̀klgmncb���������������������ophqglr� �����������������������sgmb��tuvwxyuz�{|}}} ~�~������������������



�� � � ����������	
���	����	�������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������� ������!"#$%&�'($)$�*$+$),-�.)�/&,&$�-,'�0,1+,&$/�&.�&($�#.1&),)23�,�4.1&),#&.)�,',)+$+�,�4.1&),#&�%5)/5,1&�&.�,�#.0%$&6&67$�/.-6#6&,&6.1�/(,--�%).76+$�8$1$*6&/�&.�9.0$/&6#�:,)&1$)/�,1+�/%.5/$/�.*�6&/�$0%-.2$$/3�6))$/%$#&67$�.*�;$1+$)3�.1�&($�/,0$�8,/6/�,/�6&�%).76+$/�8$1$*6&/�&.�$0%-.2$$/<�/%.5/$/�61�&),+6&6.1,-�0,))6,;$/=� �>($�4.1&),#&.)�/(,--�%).76+$�&($�46&2�,1+?.)�&($�46&2�@,1,;$)�.)�(6/?($)�+$/6;1$$3�,##$//�&.�6&/�)$#.)+/�*.)�&($�%5)%./$�.*�,5+6&/�,1+?.)�617$/&6;,&6.1/�&.�,/#$)&,61�#.0%-6,1#$�'6&(�&($�%).76/6.1/�.*�&(6/�/$#&6.13�,1+�5%.1�)$A5$/&�/(,--�%).76+$�$76+$1#$�&(,&�&($�4.1&),#&.)�6/�61�#.0%-6,1#$�'6&(�&($�%).76/6.1/�.*�&(6/�/$#&6.1�5%.1�$,#(�1$'�86+3�#.1&),#&�)$1$',-3�.)�'($1�&($�46&2�@,1,;$)�(,/�)$#$67$+�,�#.0%-,61&�.)�(,/�)$,/.1�&.�8$-6$7$�&($�4.1&),#&.)�0,2�1.&�8$�61�#.0%-6,1#$�'6&(�&($�%).76/6.1/�.*�&(6/�/$#&6.1=��B$#.)+/�/(,--�61#-5+$�85&�1.&�8$�-606&$+�&.�%).76+61;�&($�46&2�,1+?.)�&($�46&2�@,1,;$)�.)�(6/?($)�+$/6;1$$�'6&(�#$)&6*6$+�#.%6$/�.*�&($�4.1&),#&.)C/�)$#.)+/�%$)&,6161;�&.�6&/�8$1$*6&/�%.-6#6$/�,1+�6&/�$0%-.20$1&�%.-6#6$/�,1+�%),#&6#$/=��>($�4.1&),#&.)�05/&�#.1/%6#5.5/-2�0,D$�,7,6-,8-$�&.�,--�$0%-.2$$/�,1+�,%%-6#,1&/�*.)�$0%-.20$1&�&($�*.--.'61;�/&,&$0$1&E�� F�GHIJK�LMN�ONHPQHRSJTN�QP�S�TQJLHSTL�UILM�LMN��ILV�QP� NRWHQXN� IJNYZ��[QHI\SZ�LMN��QJLHSTLQH�UI[[�OHQ]I\N��̂ GS[��NJNPILY�LQ�ILY�NRO[QVNNY�UILM�YOQGYNYZ�SY�\NPIJN\�WV��NTLIQJ�_̀a_b�QP�LMN��ILVcY��Q\N�QP��H\IJSJTNYZ�SJ\�ILY�NRO[QVNNY�UILM��QRNYLIT� SHLJNHY�SJ\�S[[��SHHIN\��QGO[NYda��>($�%./&$+�/&,&$0$1&�05/&�,-/.�61#-5+$�,�46&2�#.1&,#&�&$-$%(.1$�1508$)�,1+�$0,6-�,++)$//�'(6#(�'6--�8$�%).76+$+�&.�$,#(�#.1&),#&.)�'($1�,�#.7$)$+�#.1&),#&�6/�$"$#5&$+=����������e������������� �ea��NJNPILY�0$,1/�&($�*.--.'61;�%-,13�%).;),0�.)�%.-6#2�%).76+$+�.)�.**$)$+�82�,�#.1&),#&.)�&.�6&/�$0%-.2$$/�,/�%,)&�.*�&($�$0%-.2$)C/�&.&,-�#.0%$1/,&6.1�%,#D,;$�'(6#(�0,2�61#-5+$�85&�6/�1.&�-606&$+�&.�/6#D�-$,7$3�8$)$,7$0$1&�-$,7$3�*,06-2�0$+6#,-�-$,7$3�,1+�($,-&(�8$1$*6&/=�� fa��SYM��̂ GI]S[NJL�0$,1�&($�,0.51&�.*�0.1$2�%,6+�&.�,1�$0%-.2$$�'6&(�,�+.0$/&6#�%,)&1$)�.)�/%.5/$�61�-6$5�.*�%).76+61;�8$1$*6&/�&.�&($�$0%-.2$$C/�+.0$/&6#�%,)&1$)�.)�/%.5/$=��>($�#,/(�$A567,-$1&�6/�$A5,-�&.�&($�$0%-.2$)C/�+6)$#&�$"%$1/$�.*�%).76+61;�8$1$*6&/�&.�,1�$0%-.2$$�*.)�(6/�.)�($)�/%.5/$�*).0�,�&),+6&6.1,-�0,))6,;$=�� _a��Q]NHN\��QJLHSTL�0$,1/�,�#.1&),#&�8$&'$$1�&($�46&2�,1+�,�#.1&),#&.)�,',)+$+�/58/$A5$1&�&.�&($�+,&$�'($1�&(6/�/$#&6.1�8$#.0$/�$**$#&67$�7,-5$+�,&�.7$)�ghi3jjj�.)�&($�&()$/(.-+�,0.51&�)$A56)$+�*.)�#.0%$&6&67$�86+/�,/�)$A56)$+�61�/$#&6.1�ki=lmnop�.*�&($�:).#5)$0$1&�4.+$=�� qa��QRNYLIT� SHLJNH�/(,--�0$,1�,12�&'.�nhp�,+5-&/�.*�&($�/,0$�.)�+6**$)$1&�/$"�'(.�(,7$�)$;6/&$)$+�,/�+.0$/&6#�%,)&1$)/�'6&(�,�;.7$)10$1&,-�8.+2�%5)/5,1&�&.�/&,&$�.)�-.#,-�-,'�,5&(.)6r61;�/5#(�)$;6/&),&6.13�.)�'6&(�,1�61&$)1,-�)$;6/&)2�0,61&,61$+�82�&($�$0%-.2$)�.*�,&�



�� � � ����������	
���	����	��������������������������������������� ��������������!�������"�����������������#����!��������$������������%����������&"���'����������������!����$����������������������$������������#��������������������������"��"���������#�%����������'��!��"�����(��#��"�����#���������)����$��������������������*"�����������$���������"���#�%���������������������������������#����!��+������� �����������������������"�����"�����#����!���������������������������������#�����������������������������#�����������������&"��������������������������������#����������'!�����,��!����-��'��.��-������� /0�12345�67879:;<������������&"����!����'��������'��$���������!����$�������"�������=��������������������"�������������!����$�������������������������=����������������������������������)����=���'��$�������"������������!�������=��������������������"����������������������������������!�������=������������������������������������� >0�?@A3<7��������������'�����������������������#���!���������"�����������$�������!�������$����������B������C��������� ������������!�������*"�����������"�����$������"���������#�������#���!�����#��(��)�����������%�����#����������� D0�EF4G:;:A845�H4FF:4I7���������������#��'��$��������������������$�������?1JEKLM�N�J1OEKPKJQEKLM�LP�JLMEOQJELO��R�����������%����#�����������)�'!�%���"�����������#���"���'���$)�����������������������$�������������&"������������C�������ST�SU�V,��!�,��������������%����#�W&"���X������������Y��������-����������������Z�������,�"����[��������,��!\��,�������]���������)������������������������$��#�̂J_7̀a�A85b�A87�6Ac�675Adef�� ��Q0�,�����������"������!����������$����������&"������������������������g����� ��h0�,����������$���������!�$������������������������������������������������������������$���g����� ��J0�,����������$�������������!�$������������������������������������������������������������$���f����� ��i0�,������������������������!�$�����������������������������������'���"���������������$��#�����$�'����+��������jJ_7̀a�A85b�A87�6Ac�675Adek��� �l0��R���,����������������������%����'����������������!���m����"�������������������������#��g��� �N0�R���,�������������%�������������!�������������&"�%���������'��������'���"�������,�������������"��'���������%����'����������������!���m�Y��������-��������������"��������������.��#��������'�����������������%����������R�������������+�������)�����,�������������������%������������(���������%���������������������������'�����������������%�����"���'���������R���������%�����������������������������.���������%�����"���'�������������������"����������������&"�%�������,�����&"�%�������������������"����������!�����������������!���$������Y��������-�������������"������������������%����#�'��������������������!��m��Y��������-�������������"����R���������&"�%����������&"���������������!��m����������+������������%����#�'�������������������!��m�����"��g��



�� � � ����������	
���	����	��� ������������������������������� ��������!�����"������������"�������#"������#����$%��&����������'�������( ��������������� ��������������!�������%�����(�� %��)���(�������������(�'#����������* �������+������������� ��������!�����"������������"����������#,��� �-�������������������������)���.�����������#,��/01�2134565274589�:07;;�<1�:5=91>�<?�79�7@40835A1>�8665213�86�401�B894372483��C75;@31�48�D38E5>1�:@20�2134565274589�F<?�2012G59=�401�7DD38D35741�<8H1:�7<8E1�7;89=�I540�28JD;1459=�401�59683J74589�<1;8IK�:07;;�31:@;4�59�7�B894372483�<159=�>11J1>�989L31:D89:5E1����MNOPQR�QPNST�UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU��PV�WMXYZS[�M\\Y�SX�QPNS�]�̂Y_QP�VXST��UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU�� à�bcd�̀ecfgh�idcjgk�l�bamkjhnojpam�̀pjg�̀ghqpogk�rrb�stu�vcjpamcd�̀wxxx�̀ghqpogkyz{|�y}~~z���
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